
2008-0459 399 W. Java Drive  Approved Minutes 
  August 11, 2008 
  Page 1 of 4 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES OF AUGUST 11, 2008 
 
2008-0459 - TMG-Moffett, LLC. [Applicant/Owner]: Application for a Major 
Moffett Park Design Review to allow a new 7-story office building resulting in 
209,500 square feet and 70% Floor Area Ratio and a 4-level parking structure. 
The property is located at 399 W Java Drive (at Bordeaux Dr.) in an MP-TOD 
(Moffett Park Transit Oriented District) Zoning District. (Mitigated Negative 
Declaration) (APN: 110-26-047) NC (Continued from July 28, 2008) 
 
Noren Caliva, Assistant Planner, presented the staff report. She said a model of 
the project has been provided this evening for viewing. She referred to 
Attachment B, page 3 and said if the Commission finds that the parking structure 
is adequate that condition 6.A.1 can be omitted. She said that staff finds the 
project is consistent with and promotes the goals of the Moffett Park Specific 
Plan and recommends approval subject to the conditions in Attachment B. 
 
Vice Chair Chang asked staff about the consultant’s comments regarding the 
parking structure. Ms. Caliva said the consultant commented that the open feel 
of the structure visually exposes too much of the mechanical equipment and 
cars, suggesting the need for more detailing for screening. Ms. Caliva provided a 
sample illustration from the consultant showing a design that still has an open 
feel yet includes screening with more metal detailing. 
 
Comm. Sulser referred to Attachment B, and asked about condition 2.C 
regarding a Lot Line Adjustment. Ms. Caliva said that the proposed site is two 
lots and the Lot Line Adjustment is not a part of this application.  Ms. Caliva said 
that the applicant has informed staff about a lot merge plan in the future. Comm. 
Sulser referred to condition 21.J and asked staff to describe what a “truncated 
dome pad” is.  Gerri Caruso, Principal Planner, said a truncated dome pad is an 
accessibility feature for the visually impaired so they can feel where they are in 
the street.  
 
Comm. Klein asked for clarification about the Transportation Impact Analysis 
(TIA) mentioned on page 5 and the Transportation Impact Fee (TIF) on page 11 
regarding when credit applies for demolished buildings. Ms. Caruso said if a 
building was demolished after the Transportation Impact Program was put in 
place, then the credit is given for the buildings. If a building was demolished 
before the Transportation Impact Program, a credit would not be given. Ms. 
Caliva added, for this site, that the TIA credit was not given for the demolished 
buildings, and the TIF credit was given for the demolished buildings. Comm. 
Klein commented that as far as the report is concerned that the fiscal impact and 
the Transportation Impact seem to be at odds. Comm. Klein referred to 



2008-0459 399 W. Java Drive  Approved Minutes 
  August 11, 2008 
  Page 2 of 4 
 
Attachment B, condition 21.E and confirmed with staff that the requirement to 
replace the sidewalks “along the entire project frontage” refers to Java and 
Bordeaux. Comm. Klein said there are a lot of protected trees along this area 
and asked if these are to be removed or would the sidewalk be routed through 
the trees. Ms. Caliva said there are 17 trees along this area and the applicant’s 
arborist report does not recommend these trees to be saved based on the health 
of some of the trees and the construction of the sidewalk. Comm. Klein said he 
recalls other projects where the sidewalks meanders around the trees and 
wondered if that could be required with this project. Comm. Klein said he 
definitely wants to see a sidewalk go in this area as it will provide an easy route 
to the light rail station and bus stop. Ms. Caruso said that staff could reopen the 
conversation with the appropriate staff to see if the trees could be saved. Comm. 
Klein asked about any hazardous waste issues on the site. Ms. Caliva said, 
whenever a building is demolished in the City, the applicants are required to 
obtain a closure permit through the Hazardous Materials Division. She said 
previous buildings were demolished in 2003 and the sites were cleaned up at 
that time. 
 
Chair Rowe asked staff if the latest design for the open parking structure 
provided by the applicant answers staff’s concerns about the parking structure. 
Ms. Caliva said no, that the City’s consultant has reviewed the design and the 
concerns still exist. Chair Rowe discussed with staff the concerns which are that 
the design of the parking structure does not match the building and the parking 
structure does not adequately screen mechanical equipment and automobiles. 
 
Chair Rowe opened the public hearing. 
 
Russ Nichols, with RMW architecture and interiors, represented the applicant. 
He said they are in agreement with most of the dialog this evening. He said 
parking structures are always a challenge, and trying to hide the structure can be 
problematic. He said this is the first time he has had the opportunity to take a 
look at what staff’s consultant has proposed and said they are agreeable to look 
further into the situation. He noted that the parking structure is a three-story, not 
four-story, structure that is two levels above grade which he says helps with the 
scale of the structure and the way it sits with the landscaping. He said the 
mechanical system is limited and the components would be sprinklers only. He 
commented there are approximately 32 existing trees that will remain on the site 
and that they have been able to work around some of the issues with the trees, 
including the grade issues. He said they are agreeable to work more on the tree 
situation.  
 



2008-0459 399 W. Java Drive  Approved Minutes 
  August 11, 2008 
  Page 3 of 4 
 
Arthur Schwartz, a Sunnyvale resident, said that his comment will be negative 
as he feels this is an example of hypocrisy in government. He said, on another 
agenda item this evening, an individual requested to remove one tree that is a 
potential hazard and out of place in the neighborhood and the Commission 
denied the removal. He said then a developer applies for a permit in an industrial 
area and is given permission to remove 19 trees. He said he does not 
understand the sense behind this. He said it may make sense to remove the 19 
trees, but it would also make perfect sense to remove the one tree. He said the 
approval of the removal of trees seems to be for economic reasons to allow the 
development of an office complex versus a homeowner site. He said he feels 
that the City owes it to the citizens to protect their lives and their property.  
 
Chair Rowe closed the public hearing. 
 
Vice Chair Chang moved for Alternative 1, to adopt the Mitigated Negative 
Declaration and approve the Major Moffett Park Design Review with 
attached conditions. Comm. Klein seconded the motion. 
 
Vice Chair Chang said that this building is an example of a purpose of Moffett 
Park, to have a building that has the LEED (Leadership in Energy and 
Environmental Design) certification. He said he thinks the building will be an 
asset to Moffett Park and when the architect works with the City staff on the 
parking structure that this will result in a project that the City can be proud of. 
 
Comm. Klein asked the maker of the motion for a Friendly Amendment to 
add a condition 12.L for the applicant to work with staff and the Director of 
Community Development to look at maintaining the protected trees along 
Bordeaux while the sidewalk is being added. The Friendly Amendment was 
acceptable to the maker of the motion. Comm. Klein commented that he likes 
the unique design of this project. He said when the architect has a chance to 
look at what the City consultant has suggested that it should result in a parking 
structure that will resolve some of the visual issues. He said he applauds the 
applicant and staff for bringing a project that does not request deviations from 
the rules.  He said he would be supporting the motion. 
 
Comm. Sulser said he likes this project, likes the architecture, and likes that the 
project is focused on green building. He said he likes the site plan and that the 
building has a definite relationship to the light rail. He said that he will support the 
motion as is, but he thinks the parking structure is getting a bit of a bad rap. He 
said he appreciates that the applicant brought forward a parking structure that 
was not a monolithic, big, concrete box, and he hopes what he likes about the 
parking structure will not disappear in the refinement process. 



2008-0459 399 W. Java Drive  Approved Minutes 
  August 11, 2008 
  Page 4 of 4 
 
 
ACTION: Vice Chair Chang made a motion on 2008-0459 to adopt the 
Mitigated Negative Declaration and approve the Major Moffett Park Design 
Review with modified conditions: to include in the conditions that the 
applicant work with staff to maintain as many existing “protected trees” 
along Bordeaux as possible, and route the new sidewalk accordingly.  
Comm. Klein seconded.  Motion carried, 5-0-2, with Comm. Hungerford and 
Comm. McKenna absent. 

 
APPEAL OPTIONS: This action is final unless appealed to the City Council 
no later than August 26, 2008.  
 


